
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 2/6/2012 2:13:17 PM
To: Blackney, Robert (robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov); Sergio.Islas@sce.com

(Sergio.Islas@sce.com)
Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 
sballesteros@semprautilities.com (sballesteros@semprautilities.com); 
SRTaylor@semprautilities.com (SRTaylor@semprautilities.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: New PDSR Template

Sergio,

Robert will look into it.

Jason L, Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Sergio.lsias@sce.com [mailto:Sergio.lsias@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:42 PM 
To: Biackney, Robert
Cc: Simon, Jason; Laura.Genao@sce.com; SBaiiesteros@semprautilities.com; 
SRT ayior@semprautiiities.com 
Subject: Re: New PDSR Template

I'm not able to manipulate the spreadsheet because my user name does not match the IOU contact list 
— can you please resend me a new spreadsheet that I can work with? Thanks.

Sergio Islas
Renewable and Alternative Power 
(626) 302-2134; PAX 22134

SB GT&S 0322194
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From: "Biackney, Robert" <robert,blacknev@cpuc,ca,qov>

To: <Laura,Genao@sce,com>, <Serqio.lslas@sce.com>, <$RTaylor@semprautilities,com>, <SBallesteros@semprautilities,com>

Cc: "Simon, Jason" <iason,simon@cpuc,ca,qov>

Date: 02/03/2012 01:23 PM

Subject: New PDSR Template

Heiio Everyone,

During the past couple weeks. Energy Division Staff has been collaborating with Lauren Rohde at 
PGSE to come with a new/better PDSR template. Please find our latest revision of the PDSR Template 
attached for your review.

In addition to providing you the new template, we would like to arrange a conference call, in order to sit 
down and discuss the changes to the new reporting form. Please advise which of the following times 
work for you (and your

Monday 2/6 1-2:30 pm
Wednesday 2/8 2-4 pm 
Thursday 
Friday

2/9 8 am - 12 pm
2/10 8 am - 12 pm or 1-3 pm

Thank you,
Robert Biackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.3072
Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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